



Difference between revisions of "PWM overview"

---

Difference between revisions of "PWM overview"



---

## Contents

---

1. PWM overview .....	3
2. TIM Linux driver .....	3
3. LPTIM Linux driver .....	3
4. Menuconfig or how to configure kernel .....	3
5. TIM device tree configuration .....	3
6. LPTIM device tree configuration .....	3
7. Debugfs .....	3
8. TIM internal peripheral .....	3
9. LPTIM internal peripheral .....	4



Stable: 10.10.2019 - 11:07 / Revision: 10.10.2019 - 11:00

[quality revision]	[quality revision]
<p><b>Revision as of 12:56, 7 October 2019 (view source)</b>            Fabrice Gasnier (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span><span><span></span></span><sup>m</sup></span>            Older edit</p>	<p><b>Revision as of 14:03, 15 October 2019 (view source)</b>            Jean Christophe Trotin (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span><span><span></span></span><sup>m</sup></span>            Newer edit</p>

Stable: 04.11.2020 - 15:04 / Revision: 04.11.2020 - 15:01

<p><b>Revision as of 12:56, 7 October 2019 (view source)</b>            Fabrice Gasnier (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span><span><span></span></span><sup>m</sup></span>            Older edit</p>	<p><b>Revision as of 14:03, 15 October 2019 (view source)</b>            Jean Christophe Trotin (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span><span><span></span></span><sup>m</sup></span>            Newer edit</p>
--	--

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:54 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:12

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:52 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:12

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: ~~Not stable~~ / Revision: 19.01.2021 - 10:34

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:54 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:12

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:52 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:12

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 04.02.2020 - 07:47 / Revision: 04.02.2020 - 07:34

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:48 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:11



---

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, Selected\_editors, sysop, reviewer

Stable: 05.01.2021 - 16:47 / Revision: 05.01.2021 - 11:11

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, Selected\_editors, sysop, reviewer